


Email Chain 207  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> On Behalf Of 

 
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Graeme Solloway -AKL 
Subject: Accepted: NZTE/NZDIA with  @ Wed 3 Apr 2019 2pm - 3pm (NZDT) (Graeme 

 -AKL) 
When: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington. 
Where: *AKL L6 Te Ohonga Room PH:  - 6px 
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This email from   expresses the views of the sender and not necessarily the views 
of the Group. The email and any files transmitted with it are confidential to the intended recipient at 
the email address to which it has been addressed. The email may not be disclosed or used by any other 
than the addressee, nor may it be copied in any way. If you are not the intended recipient please 
contact the sender as soon as possible and delete any copies of this message. Please note that 
although this email has been checked, we cannot accept any responsibility for any transmitted viruses. 
It is therefore your responsibility to scan attachments (if any) for viruses. 

From: Graeme Solloway -AKL >  
Sent: 28 March 2019 16:16 
To: Jennie    
HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS < >;   -  

; Richard  
Subject: RE: Can we fix a meeting next week to talk Pacific with  

Hi Jennie – yes and I am available next week.  Monday is good and have time on other days, albeit 
amongst some other meetings. 

Keen to talk to about Pacific 2019 – and their strategy for the defence market in 
Australia. 

Best regards, 

Graeme 

From: Jennie   
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 12:49 PM 
To:  >; Graeme Solloway -AKL 

>; HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS ; 
  -   

Subject: Can we fix a meeting next week to talk Pacific with  

Hi 

I am talking to  about participating at Pacific with a bigger serious presence 
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• Help Primes identify innovative firms in New Zealand that will

•

NZDIA will be an important ally in undertaking this work.  Especially to help identify innovative firms, 
and supporting the engagement with Primes.  Your relationships with Primes exceeds that of mine 
and this is an area of close collaboration I expect –  

.  

There are some important limitations on my work, which may be useful to mention here: 

• The role is firmly Australia-market focused and will be measured by customer outcomes in
that market.  I won’t be chasing opportunities beyond Australia (although am happy to refer
people to the relevant NZTE office).

• My role is not to help Primes or industry to engage with MOD or NZDF. 

 But I do recognise that relationships
with Primes in NZ can lead to opportunities elsewhere, hence NZTE’s interest in the 

 – encouraging appropriate customers to attend the event.
• NZTE’s role is to support our customers growth plans, hence we don’t try to get too far

ahead of our customers.  To an extent part of this role will be to promote to NZ firms the
opportunities in Australia, but only to targeted audiences, and with the intent of narrowing
down to focus on supporting those firms that have a plan, are clearly capable and are
committed.  I expect most of these firms will be NZDIA members, and while I may suggest to
companies the benefits of joining NZDIA, I won’t be pushing that.  Nor will NZTE advocate for
the defence sector – that is firmly NZDIA’s role.

• I have a limited budget for the role, with marketing funds tied principally to Pacific 2019 in
the 2019-20 FY (our budget year is July-June).  Anything else will need to be carefully
thought through and require a bid for funding.  I also have to consider whether there are
existing services that could be used – such as our sales leadership services, or Callaghan
Innovation’s capability mapping tool.

I am good with participating on NZDIA’s Working Group on an ongoing basis, and look forward to 
being at Wednesday’s meeting at  and am happy to talk to the Working Group on my role and 
plans.  I prefer not to speak to the general members on Wednesday – and I would like to be quite 
careful and precise about communication to your members on NZTE’s role. 

I really look forward to working with both of you.  I am really excited about the opportunity and a 
strong working relationship with NZDIA will help us achieve our shared outcomes. 

Best regards, 
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Email Chain 204  
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:08 AM 
To: Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Cc: Jennie  
Subject: Re: NZTE defence programme 

Thank you for the update Graeme, 

... and congratulations on your appointment to the role. 

I'm very pleased that you would like to be a part of the Working Group, this is particularly important 
in our role as an Association in introducing and encouraging our members to consider Defence and 
National Security opportunities outside of the domestic market and I am keen to understand how 
we can work together to join the dots.  

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 5:21 PM Graeme Solloway -AKL > wrote: 
Hi  and Jennie, 

I want to bring you a (somewhat belated) update on the Australia defence project at NZTE. 

As a result of the work done last year, NZTE has confirmed that it will fund a NZ-based programme 
leader for the role through to mid-2021.  A couple of weeks ago I accepted that role and am 
transitioning my current work to enable full-time focus on the Australian defence market 
opportunity for NZ firms. 

The aim of the programme is to deepen our defence industry linkages with Australia, by: 

• Assisting capable and committed NZTE customer firms to establish and/or develop their
relationships with the Australian defence market, 

.
• Identify innovative companies that have the potential for growth in the market, bringing

them into NZTE’s customer management model.
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
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As recommended by  ) I have gone to register on their 
supplier web portal:  (click 
“Become a Supplier”). 

 There is a compulsory field “CAGE CODE / DUNS NUMBER” (see below). I am unaware of how to get 
such a number. 

Jennie  has recommended you as the solution provider to my query – hopefully you can help? 

 Kind Regards, 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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This email from  expresses the views of the sender and not necessarily the views of 
the Group. The email and any files transmitted with it are confidential to the intended recipient at the 
email address to which it has been addressed. The email may not be disclosed or used by anyone other 
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
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Email Chain 198 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 12:27 PM 
To:  Scott  
Subject: Updated invitation: Industry Day @ Thu 14 Mar 2019 8:45am - 1:30pm (NZDT) 
( ) 
When: Thursday, 14 March 2019 8:45 AM-1:30 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington. 
Where: NZTE Office, Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010 

Email Chain 193 
From:  > 
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 10:19 AM 
To: Scott > 
Subject: Out of Office Re: Names for Thursday 

hi  

I'm out of the office and not available to respond to emails. 

If your query is urgent please call me on , otherwise I will respond when I return on 
Monday.  

Many thanks 

--  

 

  

 

www.nzdia.co.nz 
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be disclosed to any third party without  prior written approval. If you are not the addressee 
you should not distribute, copy or file this message. In this case, please notify the sender and destroy 
its contents immediately. 
Esta mensagem é para uso exclusivo de seu destinatário e pode conter informações privilegiadas e 
confidenciais. Todas as informações aqui contidas devem ser tratadas como confidenciais e não 
devem ser divulgadas a terceiros sem o prévio consentimento por escrito da  Se você não é 
o destinatário não deve distribuir, copiar ou arquivar a mensagem. Neste caso, por favor, notifique o
remetente da mesma e destrua imediatamente a mensagem.
This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other 
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information 
it contains, may be unlawful. 
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after 
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments, 
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this 
email and any attachments for viruses.
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
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Email Chain 194 
From: >  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 6:34 PM 
To: Scott  
Cc: 'Jennie  Sarah  

>; Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Subject: RE:  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi Scott, 

Ok no worries, I have sent Jennie an email prompt now 
���� 

She has had board today and tomorrow and then member meeting, so may not be able to get to this 
until Thursday morning.  

 

From: Scott AKL < >  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:30 PM 
To:  
Cc: 'Jennie  Sarah  

>; Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Subject: RE  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi  

I haven’t shared the registration link with  yet as I really wanted NZ DIA and NZTE to be happy 
with what we had before I shared it with him. When we spoke yesterday you mentioned waiting for 
Jennie to have a chance to view and feedback. That’s all we are waiting on at the moment.  

Once that happens I’ll get  to sign off and then we can get you the email to share 
with members. We’ll also go out to companies. Once the registrations of interest are collected we’ll 
share that with  for due diligence and final invites.  

Look forward to hearing from Jennie in due course, 

Scott
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 1:16 PM 
To:  'Jennie  Scott  

; Sarah > 
Cc: ; Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Subject: RE  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi

Thanks for the wording below. 

I’m assuming registrations will be made through the registration link that NZTE are setting up and 
not via the emails below?  

Scott J, let me know when the registration link is ready to send and then we can get comms out at 
our end.  

Thanks 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 11:55 AM 
To: Jennie  Scott  
Sarah >;  

 
Cc:  Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Subject: Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi Jennie, Scott, Sarah and  

We have approval to go ahead with the next step in seeking "registrations of interest" to attend the 
 Industry Day planned for 14 March.  

I have drafted some words that you may like to use or amend. Once we have received registrations of 
interest,  will take the responsibility to approve the attendance list and send invitation 
letter/correspondence/email.  

Dear NZDIA / NZTE Members, 

We are supporting  with an Industry Day to be held in the Auckland 
CBD on Thursday 14 March 2019.  

 and some key partners plan to present on a range of topics including their Corporate 
profiles, aircraft, products & services, and opportunities for NZ and regional industry collaboration. 
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Email Chain 193 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 2:18 PM 
To: Scott  
Subject: RE:  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Cool 
���� 

From: Scott   
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 1:57 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE:  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi   

Once  approves, happy to share the email invite. 

Regards,  

Scott  
Customer Manager 

 

From: >  
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 1:32 PM 
To: Scott  
Subject: RE:  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi Scott 

Can you send me the link please for registration? 
I’m drafting our newsletter now.  
Thanks  

   

From: Scott   
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 11:05 AM 
To:  
Cc: 'Jennie  Sarah > 
Subject: RE:  Industry Day - proposed pre-registration information. 

Hi   

We’re all good to send the invite to Scott for approval, just waiting on NZ DIA to say there happy. 

Regards,  

Scott  
Customer Manager 
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Email Chain 179  
From:    
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 12:10 PM 
To: Scott  
Subject: Out of Office Re: FW:  Industry Day - Register your interest 

hi  

I'm out of the office today and not available to respond to emails. 

If your query is urgent please call me on , otherwise I will respond when I return on 
Monday.  

Many thanks 

--  

 

  

 

www.nzdia.co.nz 
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7.  - please share the draft agenda when you can please

8. 
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Email Chain 171 
From: Jennie   
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 2:30 PM 
To: Howarth Debbie, Mrs z> 
Cc: Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Subject: Re: FW: New Funding Opportunity - Defence Global Competitiveness Grants unclassified 

Thanks. 

On Fri, 11 Jan 2019 at 1:31 AM, Howarth Debbie, Mrs > wrote: 

Hi 

In case you do not get this! 

Debbie 

From:  > 

Date: Thursday, 10 Jan 2019, 6:00 PM 

To:   

Subject: New Funding Opportunity - Defence Global Competitiveness Grants 

 Colleagues, 

 A new funding opportunity has been announced. 

The Defence Global Competitiveness Grants will help Australian SMEs to invest in projects that build 
export capability to build a stronger, more sustainable and globally competitive Australian defence 
industry. 
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 The Defence Export Strategy defines Australian defence exports as “any defence-specific or dual-use 
goods or services exported by Australian defence industry, including as part of a supply chain, that 
are intended for a defence or national security end-user”. 

• Up to $4.1 million is available each year from 2018-19 to 2028-29
• The minimum grant amount is $15,000
• The maximum grant amount is $150,000
• The grant amount will be up to 50 per cent of eligible project costs
• The maximum grant period is eighteen months

Project activities can include: 

• buying, leasing, constructing, installing or commissioning of capital equipment including
specialist software to enhance cyber security

• design, engineering and commissioning activities
• workforce training and accreditations

 To be eligible you must: 

• be an SME with less than 200 employees
• have an Australian Business Number (ABN)

and be one of the following entities: 

• a company, incorporated in Australia
• an incorporated trustee on behalf of a trust

In order to be eligible you must 

• provide evidence from your board (or chief executive officer or equivalent if there is no
board) that the project is supported, and that you can complete the project and meet the
costs of the project not covered by grant funding

• provide an external Accountant Declaration that confirms you can fund your share of the
project costs. You must use the Accountant Declaration form available at the bottom of this
page.

 To be competitive you must score highly against all of the merit criteria. 

• Merit criterion 1 The extent that your project will help your business to build defence
industry export capability (50 points)

• Merit criterion 2 Your capacity, capability and resources to deliver the project (30 points)
• Merit criterion 3 The impact of grant funding on your project (20 points)

 More information can be found on the business.gov.au website - 
https://www.business.gov.au/assistance/defence-global-competitiveness-grants or alternatively 
please contact ,  on 
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Hi Graeme 

It was good to meet with you the other week to discuss your efforts in the Australian market and the 
cross-over with our work. I wanted to alert you to an upcoming event that is likely to be of interest to 
some of the companies you’re working with.  

We have been contacted by , on behalf of the Asia-Pacific Aerospace 
Quality Group (APAQG). In January 2019 the APAQG will be hosting a seminar to engage the New 
Zealand space sector in their industry standards and supply chain activities. 

The IAQG (International Aerospace Quality Group) is committed to achieving significant performance 
improvements as well as global quality standards in the space industry through the development of 
standards, industry oversight and guidance materials for use throughout the supply chain. APAQG is 
the Asia Pacific  branch  of IAQG.   

IAQG is responsible for the 91XX series of aerospace standards which are widely recognised and 
adopted; notably the three certification schemes - AS9100, AS9110 and AS9120 Quality Management 
System (QMS) standards. APAQG believes that adopting the 9100 standards that establish a single 
quality management system for use within the aerospace industry will help the New Zealand space 
industry when exporting their products overseas. 

Japanese and Singaporean members of the APAQG are holding a promotional event for AS9100 in 
Auckland on Thursday 31 January. This will be an excellent opportunity to engage with global players 
in space industry regulation. 

I’d be grateful if you would send this information out to the relevant companies in your network, 
asking them to sign up/ RSVP at this link: http://whoozin.com/YNP-CU3-33DC 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Dimitri 

Dimitri  

 

 

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT | HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI 

15 Stout St, Wellington, New Zealand  |  

www.mbie.govt.nz  |   
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www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government 
services 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, 
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person 
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in 
error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and 
any attachment from your computer.  

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
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===



Email Chain 168 
From: Jennie   
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 8:57 AM 
To: ) > 
Cc: Graeme Solloway -AKL ;  Richard, Mr 

>;   
>;  

 
Subject: Re:  Visit to NZ unclassified 

Hi 
No offence taken. I have experienced the travel issues with  Be happy that not trying to go 
to   
I look forward to seeing you on 12th in Wellington.  will be attending as well 
so between us we can put a plan in place for 2019.  
Regards  

On Mon, 19 Nov 2018 at 2:00 PM, Defence Advocate (StateGrowth) 
<  wrote: 
Hi Jennie,  

Thanks for your thoughts below. I have discussed the Auckland component of the visit with  
 and we feel that as we are seeing you at the dinner meeting on the 12th in Wellington and 

will have addressed a number of potential opportunities directly with the MoD; NZDF &  
 that day we might leave Auckland until next time.  

Please be assured that there is no disinterest whatsoever but a requirement for us to be back in 
 throughout Fri 14th and the apparent ‘end of the world’ nature of airline scheduling to 

 makes it difficult to commit to Auckland on the 13th. 

I hope this is not too disappointing and can assure you there will be a next time where we dedicate 
our focus on industry partnership/opportunities. That focus can be evolved over the dinner meeting 
I hope. 

Looking forward to seeing you next month. 

Regards, 

  -  

 
 

 

On 19 Nov 2018, at 06:16, Jennie  wrote: 

Morning  
Sorry I have been a little quiet. Been trying to get a few ducks in a row! I have a newsletter going out 
today and have been pondering on whether to invite industry to indicate if they have an 
interest/availability to come in and join a discussion about opportunities in  I will go ahead 
and seek responses. I am sure there are many who are keen but the timing may becoming an issue. 
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Email Chain 167 
From: Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 4:26 pm 
To: Jennie ; Debbie Howarth 

 
Cc: Cheryl  
Subject: Pacific 2019 

We have pencilled in 72 sq metres of space at Pacific 2019 – that’s 2x the space at LF.  Our location is 
to the mid-left of the plan of the Hall. Unlike Adelaide, it’s a more cohesive total space which does 
mean we’re going to have some of the big boys nearby – we’re adjacent  in this 
plan.  We’re also surrounded on the other side by , I 
imagine will consist of a large number of French companies. 

Costs are A$1,120 per sq meter for raw space, or A$9,350 per 3x3 sq m shell.  We will take the raw 
space but must add on stand build costs – not inconsiderable and we want to have more 
seating/meeting and storage space.  The base costs are higher than Adelaide (a single 3x3 shell at LF 
was $7,250).   

Accordingly, propose the following two prices: 

 for exhibitors 

 for walkers 

Deb – there is heaps of value in having NZDF folk at the stand – we just need to control the 
congestion.  I’d like to design the stand so that you have the space you need and are not also being 
crowded by industry.  Would you be able to stretch , thereby giving you your 
own corner? 

Jennie – how do you envisage NZDIA presence at the show?  If you want a space that belongs to the 
industry association and its members, distinct from other exhibitors an walkers, then can you also 
stretch ? 

Am copying in Cheryl who has resumed her event manager role that was so well looked after by 
Jaime in Adelaide. 

Cheers 
Graeme 

Graeme Solloway 

Programme Leader 

   

W nzte.govt.nz 

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010 

View location map

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international 
business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand 
businesses grow – bigger, better, faster - into international markets. 
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The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and 
may contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New 
Zealand Defence Force.  If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the information in it.  If you have received this message in error, please 
Email or telephone the sender immediately. 





To: Howarth Debbie, Mrs <  
Subject: Australia: Joint fund? 

 Hi, Debbie 

 I hope all is well and NZDF is looking after you. 

 I’ve received a question here about funding for a project on defence research into  

Question is: Is there a joint funding agreement or mechanism between NZ and Australia 
whereby NZ can contribute funding to research done with Australian Defence? 

 I don’t have much background on this at the moment, but if there is a joint funding 
agreement on defence matters then I can find out more. 

 We used to have something on biotech a long time ago, but I don’t know of anything else 
since. 
 All the best. 

 Cheers, 

Cliff 

 Cliff  

 

Level 14, Asteron Centre 
55 Featherston Street 
Wellington 6011 
New Zealand 

DDI:     
Mob:   

www.callaghaninnovation.govt.nz 
This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission contain confidential information belonging to the 

sender. This information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on or regarding 
the contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited.

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, our IT systems are subject to ongoing 
monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can 
access information transmitted to, processed by and stored on our IT systems.
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On 11 October 2018 at 15:01, Graeme Solloway -AKL > wrote: 

Hi  

 Can you let us know who has registered to attend the NZDIA Forum at the end of the month?  We’re 
really keen to know who from Australia (and the Primes) is attending, plus very useful to know which 
NZ firms are going to be there. 

 Alan  from NZTE Sydney will attend Day Two on 1 Nov.  Unfortunately he can’t get over for 
Day One.  Peter  – is looking at attending as well, if so would be for both 
dayss Peter has worked closely with TRT and some other defence companies. 

 There is the Minister’s awards dinner on the evening of 1 Nov – any chance of some seats at that? 

 Cheers, 

Graeme 

 PS I am away on leave from the end of today until 1 November.  I’ll be in the U.S. 

Graeme Solloway 

Programme Leader 

T   

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
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Email Chain 161 
From: Jennie   
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Peter >;  

  
Cc:  Alan > 
Subject: Re: NZDIA forum 

Hi all 

Kip please can you send the latest delegate list to Peter and Alan. Registrations are still coming in but 
this will give you an idea. 

Regards 

Jennie  
 

New Zealand Defence Industry Association 

 

On 15 October 2018 at 09:29, Peter > wrote: 

Hi  

I plan to register shortly, and would value seeing the list of attendees so that Alan and I can prepare 
to match exporters with opportunities. 

Also keen to follow up on seats at Ministers table. 

Peter  

From: Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 3:02 PM 
To: > 
Cc: Alan  Peter  
Jennie  
Subject: NZDIA forum 

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
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Email Chain 160 
From: Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 11:18 am 
To: Jennie  
Subject: RE: FYI-Update there will be 5 people from the MOD Protected Mobility Project Team at the 
Forum 

Hi Jennie, 

The key companies from a PV market perspective are  ,  (now 
that  are fully a subsidiary), , ,  

 and .  There may be others, but I am not aware of their 
direct interest in a .  Of course I have been looking at this thru an Aussie market lens, 
and only assume those same companies would have an interest in the NZDF need. 

Graeme 

From: Jennie   
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 10:00 AM 
To:  Adam ; Gavin  

 Graeme Solloway -AKL  
Subject: FYI-Update there will be 5 people from the MOD Protected Mobility Project Team at the 
Forum 

Hi 

With 5 people from MOD protected Mobility people at the Forum are there any NZ SMEs you have 
not seen or would like to see again and or to meet with (with MOD) while there is the opportunity? 
Now that MOD is including local engagement plans as part of their requirements building the local 
team is going to be a more important part of a bid. 

Graeme, anyone you can think of who could not attend the briefs earlier in the year? 

Regards 

Jennie  
 

New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
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